

822 of 2 yrs to 228
"THE WOODBINE,"

PARKVILLE, L. I.

JOHN H. PHILLIPS, Propr.

Reduced at 2 yrs to 228

Reduced at 2 yrs to 228

Reduced at 2 yrs to 228

Reduced at 2 yrs to 228

Reduced at 2 yrs to 228

Reduced at 2 yrs to 228



Edward B. Emory Esq
Centreville
Md.

"THE WOODBINE,"

OCEAN BOULEVARD.

..o.o..

JOHN H. PHILLIPS, Propr.



Parkville, L. I. July 15th 1891

Edw B Emory Esq.

Dear Sir

In your letter of Dec. 14th 1889 to J. H. Phillips now deceased, you mention a note for \$95.⁰⁰. That note was endorsed by Mr Phillips and returned to you about a year ago, but as you know was never paid. I now write to ask what the prospects are for a settlement. The Estate is now being settled up, and we are anxious to get in all the money possible in order to pay off all claims. Hoping to hear something satisfactory from you, I remain
Yours truly
Parkville L. I. Nina P. Phillips